CHARLES F. MARSH

Tn 1930 Charles F. Marsh came to William and Mary to teach
in the department of economics and business administration. Although
an economist by training heslalso taught business courses. After

World War IT he was one of the authors of The Hampton Roads Commun-

ities in World War II. During the presidency of Advin Duke Chand-

ler Dr; Marsh was dean of the college, serving from 1952 to 1958,

In 1958 he resigned to accept the presidency of Wofford College in

South Carolina. Since his return to Williamsburg in 1968 he has

lectured occasionally in the sthool of business admingstration.
The following is a transcript, with editorial changes by

Dr. Marsh, of interviews conducted on November 8 and November 13,

1974. The order has been reversed, with the second interview

appearing first to put the story in chromological order,
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Novembhes 3 197

'Dz«.‘f?Charles ¥. Marsh

Marsh: I came in 1930.-

Emily: In 1930) and how was it that you happened to come to William and

Mary in the spring of 19302

Marsh: Well, I didn't come until the fallzgauf’_é‘came for an interview in

e

the springx__sﬁimply because Dr. A. G. Taylor was the man that was in charge
of the economics and business work from 1927}?@ea11y in 1928\}on and

continued onwardSuntil his retirement in gbout 1958. You seephe and I

M'W‘ , -
were at the University of Illinois together;‘a d w&erﬁlw meetinggs

of the American Economic Association in Washington;‘
met him again,and ye~ehebbed——and he asked if I would be interested in

the possibility of coming down here. Mwsaid,'_well, I didn't know$so

he invited me to come down ,at least to look things over iff about the

first of April)&— 1930, I did*;tall%évith President Chandler-and Dr.
Taylorf)\looked—ﬂlivet the very shabby condition of Williamsburg and

the people of the old Eastern State Hospital screaming out the windows{ /& was

before they used druggp and—th

cerned about that and the genmeral shabby appearance of things here_~after

allﬂwe had been spending two years in %?lovely) glamorous Washington - -

D

were so impressed by the visions of President Chandler and his drive for

that we almost said no .% dec:.dledA there were aﬁmany opportunities we\-!—‘dw

the future and his dedication to it .\??You see, he was an alumus of the
< 3

éollege. Then he had gesten his P.h.D. in government and history ai:ri g ohns
/ —~ ¥

Hopkins University and then somewhere he did some teach:‘_ng1 I don't know



2

L

kn&i”*just where. But then he got over into public educatdon fand héiwafsw o
)f;

superintendent of schools in Richmond. The ﬁolleg?{wys ca11.ed,\~a>6<sﬂhe-nes Him

es
cabladythe presidency @é-&h#dﬂkege/’to be the man to carry it from

"P@‘(‘ men G'F +wo hw\&rucs o e (’mn&?@cﬁ j{ {k“é;u
substantially a beat—up private institution, around /\200 “tOwQS@Cstudents into
J "‘FUi L] anf)
a state insti,tutlon,( Wsuppor‘ted Now the ﬁollege as youqhad had some

WMM support beginning as early as the 1890s from the federal government e
sort of as an indemnity for the destruction of our buildings by the

federal troops in the 1890s. Then about 1906;‘1 think it wasjthe state

formally provided somgpsupport for the college"!ﬂt @

¢
still continued under 1ts{seven wise men,)\a very d1st1ngu1shed faculty -

mentim;ed——m) and Pres:Ldent Chandler graduated somewhere in the\QOS or
early 1900sx}\I have forgotten just when. Then he became /fresident‘( in Eff 173 .
ge came down from Richmond and brought Dean Ho;?(e with him, Deaiml Hofée was

] thebassistant superintendent of schools in Richmond. President Chandler

brought Dean Hoge with him:"this was 1919 I believe )or\;fs, %'ve Forgotten
Y 136

just when)bugs

It had some new buildings already)’\such as Washington Hall,and Rogers

Hal.l)m built in the 208, So by the timg I came ip the spring of 1930 I

2~ \
- could see things were on the mov%& yery dynam:.c man.,\ 'L was offered a
" e fwﬁtu-—“@JEh :
positio 'pe Just a young fellow eﬁff,z/’( vears oldﬁnen " Icwas—effercda—
__.\\_\\’M\

an assistant professor " I was an instructor at
D500 b, @r&«?« «,ﬁ"em\me R ede w ekl Lhe mum& L

-salary of $3000 a year

,ﬁ:»‘eaggédi&g* is 41 Was never
e

American Universitypnd was

for the academic year, with the idea, of course,that I would get increases

of $100) probably every year for some time. Well, we decided to come down&_

@fdhe Ws/a;d they were in the process of moving % house from
Richmond Road back to Prince George streef, that whole area. .azedZthere



% aﬁurcxhes ==

ere the Presbyterian and Baptlst,lebu-ncmﬁ you see, ﬁere were houses

grdfand the /Z‘ollege moved several of them back -

there. Dr. Taylor was l¥ving in one of themy -

We lived in a two-story housefand /f’ Cony who was in our department

It}'?secross the street fro{r: a blacksmith shop run by a very fine Negro

man and next/door to a rar%hackled)blg )old house wh:.ch I. k&as to

some degree é;\%gsae of i11- famej Wee—/mgroee"because people

were in and out of there. I don't knowAth:t s truebbeeausé% I wasi%osted
he

a year or so ago when I was going through 4Morton building by a very fine

&M\noman. She called me by name and said she remembered meg '

little girl 8he lived in that house nexi;fdoor Her mother owned M%

f p

house >and she's a very fine middle-aged Negro woman orking as

one of the maids igere i 0%}9%‘%% That-was—astartz—Bee We/|
Awway, we -eame~deown—and accepted this Acont;jact and came down in the

' {
about what we were getting i.nto) put we came. Fhenwe—came down here

'a-n&"pthe first week in September and the house was just barely ready( nd @0 e f“‘*’t

I s ,
we didn't have any copd Waterﬁe just @ed hot water. ILé-was. ope-ofi-those—"

W The apartment 1tse1f was qulte roomy and looked

Q,

as if it was going to be pretty good and a very rea onable pr1ce<I
b & il
think,\about $55 for it, water and Aheat 1nc1uded As I talked with Dr .

Taylor he looked kind of worried. He said, "Now Chuck, I don't know if
you're going to like this. I've tried to prevent it. But President

Chandler said no, this is what we have to do, beezase—te=3uid ﬂe plans to

have you commute to the new Norfolk division three days a week to teach

the economics and business courses down therej And then you haee your



4

other three days at'WilliamsburgﬁVéumll being a rather brash young man
with a Ph.D. degree associate professor?I saldj‘Dr Taylor said, "You
may want to talk to President Chandler about this. I think you should
e -
because I've donw what I could. " So he set up an appointment5\7ﬁnd I
went over there. Hés office, strangely enough, is almost exactly where
President Gravestoffice is now after years of being other places.

— 4
That's in the old Phi Be;f% Kappa Hall where his offlce was, the Doge

ﬁ’i‘iﬁ
.So I went in there. I had seen him, of course, in the sgylng when I

was there. He was a very crisp, ironf%ray)curli%-halreq&an with a :@ddy
complexion, not much bigger than I waslind I'm~aﬁ?a rather small man.
Sparks eminating from him, a very dynamic sort of man,, dé% introduced the
subject?and he said muaé@& understand from Dr. Taylor that you're not
particularly happy about this new arrange en Now we were
PapiHlinng dtrs-iee gé “oie Loy 9‘
up against an emergency, an in titutlon a e K%lantlc n1ve Voo .
gave you heard of that?
Eﬁily: Yes.
Marsh: Well, the Atlantic University had been set up at Virginia Beach
in some of the old hotels there by some of the real estate operators.
They thoughtf@hat would be nicer than to build a university here and
thus increase the value of our property>;nd so forth. Well, so they were
starting that fall)and &hwt attracted some very fine faculty. The dean,

for example, had been a colleague of mine at American University, a

very attractiveqlearned man. They had attracted the head of our modern
) )

6 y
language department here, professor GeorgeﬂWilliams,«wbvwnuﬂaqgﬁmdon*t

peory



bramsi' who was a superb teacher

and very fine man. They paid ¢ akm- larger salaries than up here~

becovse he Felt
and so he went down there. President Chandler was mad;gﬁﬁemﬁvmgh@ that

was William and Mary territory, He just wasn't

going to let that happen. So what does he do,f set ap a junior college

down there, the Norfolk Division of the College of William and Mary. He

Leved \
was able to Ma‘n old elementary school, the@od%mt Elementary Schoolj‘d@wn Lhere

and hired a man\ from "New Yrk a very dynamlc/type of man.to be the

—Freey S mmed Man ) ,—-———)-">Q(2m;w%~sme
enda few ¢ ae ¢ living down thereq ut
JK&W A

director, %W

there were severa

s that would be commuting from up here. Well, I

went in and found out what the situation wasyand I said, "President
4 For Lbbeen
Chandler, that just wasn't in my contract." 'Hﬂ contract provided P

Ywelue ML
hours of teachlng on the William and Mary campus or Jz@ hours there Aone

%‘2 [ L“w €

evem.ng,\exc«e«pt ”'“‘somewhere else. And if there was anything beyond that-;\

g SNE AN
it would mean carry,\m?\overload and be,‘ pald more for extenfion classes
was
off the campus because the /éollege4 there &% no extengion like Christopher
Newport or any of the others we were 1t He had a feeling that we had
both an obligation and an opportunity to serve, to be the college for the
had gon @
whole p,enlnsula-Hampton,@'_oads area. So he4went§ahead and quickly made
these decisions and set the thing up. I was scheduled to go down there.

I sa1d, 1t just isn't in my contract. \” He sald MZLSS Alsa:pmte‘é*look up

Dr. Marsh's contract ' She was his secretaryqwho later became registrar.

- -

Qluite a martinette?;herself, by the way. Sbs_lﬁd_nanieimm%
An s we &‘”)“”"‘ 3\

<
lovely person, capable as the dickins. A §he got ,;’i"ny letter out/and sure
enough"I was right. My 1etter had been speciflc"\and he said, well all

right‘;"we'll honor the contract Ffut it will be a contract for just one
o ai rights

year. Sog of course, you know what I did. &e I said <*‘We11 ’ I'11 go ahead



b 7 e Q&MWJ i

23/
and help. \ 8o I commuted sd#h Greyhound bl%.\ I got a bus before eight

o'clock in the morning,T got down there and taught classes...I guess I

got there in time for a% o'clock classgﬁfM?and taught edddamy
two mclasses WM /fhen m%on Myz/

M/ﬂﬁwﬁw R . So that 4«.\ my teaching load just for that one year %But

the interesting thing is that President Chandler liked the fact( I

)

of manfandjfthe fact that I hé.dn t Just taken it lylng downﬂ he—sort=nt

ent-of—thet year or maybe-the-next yearﬁﬂé?f was paying my rent bill ﬁ»j”*
&

§0
what was then Mthe business offic Mng that no longer existsg)

< " b \ . q P
']m?.nager,,g E. Harris ho -ageta was a dictator like w‘}"Chandler in many

ways}and several of the girls.. Fhiosiies

counter the

+hep.e ' - ‘
upﬁ%hiaJxMPresident Chandler was-—::a~%he-re§‘.and.$1e turned to

me and said, "Dr. Marsh, I'd like to talk with you about the possibility

of your going to the Norfolk /ﬁivision nexg zear a:i!dirgctor." All

- - manne
these people, all ears, you knowd,\ this was, Lt unorthodox,\*w in which

3

he did things. He's a direct action man. Apdu s 'Come on, let's

go out here in the hall and talk about things." He said, "I'm considering
two people. Now one is Dr. Howard. He's bigger than wou are."
@e@a{’/big tal]/fl f%llow taught government %riend of mine> But he said

he doesn't have the gumption that you do Well the only way that President

,.

Chandler knew that I had gumption was the fact that I had argued with

s thart Fuong 7 &«
him about my job. “A But th:Ls is the Way he was. And he said, now we don't

~



know what decisions have been made, but you talk with Mrs. Marsh about

this')‘and see if you would be interested in going down there.\Q%‘JSo I went

home and talked with her. We weren't very much interested in going

down for that sort of thing. I wanted to be a teacher‘/Zt that time move than & A
~en@ administrator for a struggling little outfit and living in Norfolk.

But anyway, I don't know that I ever heard anything more about ity X e 450\“3@%:“2%.

Bul.@ noth:.ng came of it. And indeed, he didn't even send Mr. Howard down
there,} ; l/-l’e took a man from the English department, Brofessor Gwa.lt}?ey 5 > W ﬁ [/!/%

& over Resgmemte i e fbd g
who bi#ilt this lovely house in back of me,\here ,Q}ie went down to the

Norfolk ,D/r\rlsion and was there for two’_ or three years to succeed plks Mr.

mm y hm
Tzﬁ,@erman)who had been the flrsto . Mr. Gwaltpeyfafter a few years

NS @S e

there was picked as /ﬁresuient of 4Cengress?~0011ege which is in Spart;fnburg,

)
South Carolina,\ a very good woman's college. And he s&ayed there until

he died. He died just about the first year I was down there in 1958.
Q%Qx‘s Belerd < e en )
A very nice man,‘w%th~a-«goed——f-rame—of~m1ﬂd’* iNow to go on. President

Chandler was a tireless worker. He/]lost his wife in the early 203, about

/ 3 v‘ : A'v
the first year or two m"%w these sons, three of them/\I

bel:.eve /A(nd he worked with them Fut he was just completely dedicated “ﬂve,bt‘f:ﬂ» Lo, 4o

-Zléhours a day to the college, me=dwmbt. And of course, the very fact

whebher
that he did a }ot of thinking, did it on his own.. I don't know, &f%he

ever consulted anybody, really. He would listen to people somewhat. He

would pick thgir bzains }{mgxtwiza made decisions )"and there wasn't any

questionp Thgwl\;oard of Visitors was just a figurehead almost. He came

in with the idea that he was going to run the placess /{nd he did. He

always spoke of "my college' "my faculty" "my students." But he decided
3ok courges- ¢

that we had to move, to coﬁeducatu%n This was a p,z{tt of the deal that

brought him up here. He decided that we should move into more professional



An,

[

C [«2%) r’\‘{ﬁ S

J
types of programs,!testoring the old law school and economics and business 3

develop educatlon)extety\::.on and all this sort of thing,/# to be a servide

£

Toea e da L in o hutty, ‘n o=
institutisny Moreoverf\he was wise enough, ‘?d:é’splteﬂthe fact that his

whole experience had been in V:.'gginla,‘ he was a native of Bowling Green) g i
/ée had been a teachgr and did his graduate work at Hopkins and so on.. —
#ut he decided thatgie was really going to build this college up Y4

ﬁe would have to get people from other parts of the country. This is why

he reached out and brought in Dr. Taylor;"who was a northerner and fresh

out of the University of Illinois graduate school;but had been a part-

time teacher there for years. He was a man in his forties. He was 4&"4‘ Fevedtes vy

years older than Igf;p./‘/}/}le is the one I spoke to you about-«&&‘ now

lives in Colorado SprlngsJ .&&L irou ought to try to see if you can. He
&‘»2 - M{; 48 Q_,}

will be B? years old in January; but he is just as m{ert as can be. Any-

way, he brought in Dr. Taylor. The same year he brought in Dr.

Southworth )who was trained at Princeton and was then teaching at the

b
University of Colorado. He brought in Mr, Gibg in the year before that, 4

(1926\% from the University of Illinois. He brought in Dr. Woodbridge to

teach law. Dr. Woodbridge had grown up in the state of Washington and[}\&gﬁ he

undergraduate degree from the University of Washington and his law degree
from the University of Illinois. So he was reaching out. He Brought

G'-um Yool s Sahelar-
in Dr. ,\Gaq_c in chemistry %g thls way . Dr. Guy was a/\road«ssheiaﬁé"from

= OF ~amtueily,
Mount Allison University up 1n,§Nova Scotla,\ He Was a native of Newfound~-

land and had gone to Oxford and had his Ph.D. from the Um.vers:.ty of

[Oheadler
Chicago. So he,lwas do:mg th:.s thing dellberatelyammvar-a:et»ywof ~FietdsT .

vieod weroehy o Llelde
bringing people ingh to crack open the old narrow William and Mary of

Virginia approach. So there was this exéitement going on.

I
MR



This is one of the things I did catch in the interview) d we had it
then\,ﬁew,‘ of course, the depression came along and stgmied this type of
thing. Enrollment?f*emmse;‘dropped down some What He had built up the

“twelve op Bhitheen “hundred e
enrollment to ¥=gmwess about 1*2@&-:01‘» 130@=a the time I got here4maybe more.

"

Stmti‘ﬂ/‘ T
It seems to me it was ‘60@@5;:) at may be too large. You can find the figuees
‘ R hb oS gnels
on that. But anyway, it was up above W So he was doing this sort of

e mugh  wemush
thing. He was forever having new ideas. A ;50 th:.sz)4 do that. He was

interested in athletics and had some very good football teams and basket-
ball teams in that era. So this is the way that he went. Some—goE" Did
quite a lot of buildingjgot money from the législature for various new

buildings. When I came here we were teaching in an old building called

. o
citizenship )which at one time had been a college gym. That building An
.

a cold day was really cold because there was no weather strig‘ing around

the windowsZand on a really ‘cold day we had to dismiss classes. Even

? vd @

&
though they had old steam radiators,eu-know, a central heating system,

g
yet they couldn't possibly heat such atcwhd building. SH4 that

ered’

then eme called Ewel];\not the present one, but,\whlhh was across

=
- the present Ewelfbulldlng is 3

building N

the campus —rea-llgL_th_:,_s_,gl-_
AR

the Wren
old

: somwf—ﬁell there were these two,t\buildlngsj’\
and I guess one or two others, some that had been torn down even before
- old,; ramshack ed é}.\mw&w\_gw .
that,\ Well, these buildings were torn down. I taught in each of them.
I taught in gitizenship’)‘and the next year that was torn down. The next

year we moved over to Ewelﬁvhich had originally been a science building 5

and I remember I had to teach on top of these concrete A a 1es,._i:he...1i=,tables.
L@hone tin =J. 77
Emily: /‘}'eachlng on the concrete tables in the old @&n&%

Marsh: Yes. So we taught there and within a year or two that was torn down.
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i, —

And because he had moved to gettingAI don't know if it was a PWA or
wgsa
a WPA grant, I think this ig WPA @orks Progress Administratior> érant -

an® Rogers Hall was built. No, Rogers Hall had been built under
‘(\'U\“é‘;ﬁf‘»‘o ——
general, But what's now the James Blair administration buildin%a’:e-

was called the Marshall=Wythe ﬁuilding then and was—eattcd the Marshall-
Y, p

Hytipe-t19 until about three years ago.k.}‘hat was built 3}

program. So that was in the process of building. But we moved then
ob

upstairs in Rogers Hallg our whole department/,\ economics and businessg)

P
there were five of us’;é We were in one office?which had been a kind of

— A

I
small lab or storg room for the chemistry department on the third floor
"?7- '

N
of Rogers Hall. We were up there and our}:lassrooms were,\what had been
1aboratories‘;\again with the familiar tables’;but modern ones, you know.

Then % had several very nice?good-sized lecture rooms in 7 So

we got along fine}and we were in there for several years before the
Marshall-Wythe building upened up. Then the economics and business
people,>as well as history and political science and sociology) moved
over and also the basic administraton offices of the ‘Sl'oll‘lnege moved over

into the Marshall-Wythe ?uilding. So most of my career certainly from
s

- 758
the 1ate>30sﬁ1 to the time I 1eft/l%é in the Marshall-Wythe ﬁuilding._ -

both my office4and classrooms there.

Emily: About how many students did you have at the time, do you remember?

%
5

Marsh: Students in classes?
Emily: Yes.
:t g"‘;r};‘.c% 5 ),gh AW
Marsh: Oh, that's hard to saé,\because I was teaching fiftequours at the

time, That was standard thenq /&nd sometimes five different courses.

o . o )Y

Often times T would have two sections of principles of economics. I
Cowal- =

taught both £#® economics and businessA The two departments were closely
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relatedreiated»”“Both of them were under Dr. Taylor from the *20s on
6, Tnej W Cs‘i\ba — L’h\.ﬁ"\) AdE- ‘//‘

to the A_E“recaﬂﬂrﬁiﬂﬂsé?i;;égllgdwthe school of economics and

business administration. ef~eo&rseT—nowFﬁ@ﬁTﬁ‘getting—intn-the—time,
. S yopgtt
and—Tdtbetter—stop—a—minute se—wh we—got—ind mi-d- 30T~

‘r‘{?g ‘ﬂ;’f’w Y S )
G J e ™
President Chandler died in’33 or 34)and hehas succeeded}of coursegrafte x

a few months by President Bryan. But now let me go back again before

%}ZKQ/Z%U),

talking about President Bryan and the things that happened[%éé?nmntlon
Q\\\~__NEEEE-because under Presddent Bryan, he insisted that we eliminate the
oy
business administration.” So we set up simply a department of

Pelatbed.
?;gﬁ//,//"/;:o;:nics with 3 Amm;ned@&téifiezi_of’iccognfincz/)é%ll the business
W

courses change eder namesPso what had been 1ntroduct10n to hu31ness

¥ /¢ ¥
gdmlnlstratlon became economics of enterprise. Marketing beca@qe

o~

({ . . )‘, . . . . G

economics of marketlng. So you see it was %xstrange , interesting 3 bet a
PQ‘?\ : J ) ' .

Ehewquesﬁaoqr “thefpush away from President Chandler's desire to

really do things of a professional and practical nature to a more

cultlvated cultured liberal arts approach, even though the course

content wasn't really being changed

t

..xsut now Jtet
me go back to President Chandler again. Okay, We got here in 19301@moved

we! we ) ot chvsrw
in. Things Are moving along pretty well. We ﬂre very consc1ousqof the

fact that he was boss. I can mention several thlngs to indicate thls

[os 1 P
ﬁne was the fact that we had;%been established,a chapter of the AAQW,_.~

“

yvou know what that isﬂ ‘the American Association of @ University

to

would sometimes be fired for expressing opamions contrary to the

administration and so on, whether in a state institution or iﬂ?a ;Z;aeﬁﬁzéjw

d
Professors. Well, this efecwesse haﬁ bean established

be kind of a protective device against the administration whe

Ve _
institution. It developﬁéd of course)certaln teqya{ regulations and
o
other types of thingsd%hlch tge college Would be sort of censured by
2 QCED o

the AAUP if they really gotﬁfutéi

But our AAUP chapter didn't do anything
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of that kind. They were scared to death of President Chandler, I guessj

and they knew he was boss. So we didn't even meet on the campuzy /We

‘%e house next to Bruton Parls Church the
\ NEPANY [WA 6:?3
George Wythe House. Well, %\4 ﬁGoodWJ.n)who was the recto and who also
‘A\{p\ ‘
taught a class or two in religion at the )Zfollege)andﬁwas a good friend
‘ : {

of President Chandler's, ,?’ acted as host in his study up=dslvere in what
is now one of the upstairs bedrooms of the Wythe Housegand ihe William

and Mary chapter of AAUP W)by the way, was a selectﬁ&;w@

organlzatlon?llke a fraternity. You had to be voted on to get ing ke,
2

Not all faculty;« I didn't get in for a year or two after I had been
here. And I remember I was rather hurt because I wasn't a member and

4o he ﬁfﬁ UE&(\
thought it was really something when I was elected ’

ﬂ {%aﬁﬁéﬁwli?pr
dam/t—hem%ae the programs consisted &ntirely opreople
fields. For example, I was teaching transportation, among other things,# .
Dt
) ™
(economlcs of transportatlor)n ;\41 gave stib=ef a talk o.a’f the current

~SbatEE D it transportatlon situation and transportation problems and
/ /V\.

possible solutions to H¥, pou-see., =t 2
\ ) )
7;@)&:3» WAL ed L '},’3’\&
éomebody else from anotheri program the next time. And virtually nothing
. e fIRA
was ever said about tenure or salaries or or, thlngs of that

klnd’\ e type of thing that later on the AAUP dl%wﬁ;s here ‘and/‘other

’~,W Eﬂa&

Emily: Why was it that it wasn't this way?

Marsh: Wellglhacause we knew that President Chandler was in charge and $&5¢
begen Tl
ff any of us really,\m to kick up M heels on that sort of thing-we

)
would have probably been fired. I mean this was the general feeling.
Emily: He didn't know that you were meeting?
Marsh: Oh)vaguely I think he did >because he and Goodwin were close enough

o V) d‘f)
and I think maybe he even connived with him and said, Okay, Goodwin ~'1%{

probably sold him on the ideal W]!iﬂll just give them an outlet to discuss
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problems and get together. And it will be quiet and we'll have it there

ek :V)
in my SI don t know what happened, but that's where it was.

@Zv agt=of President Chandler's death [that changed'\and we met in the apedie~—
i =

|4
pra Hall @' th " /,. P ;.‘--‘ h.sz\.:;:;--.,"—-‘:‘.n, L U]

W&\ Bﬂ%‘%@/met there in théﬁ'?:oom and had our

monthly meetings. I was secretary of the chapter along in the early

n h
.\’ Now another Hing, as the depression

240s.

came on funds began to be 1imited;‘and our salaries were cut. We got:

a ten percent cut first and then a ten on ten‘)\and President Chandler

o+
was looking around for ways and means/'ferﬁé dropping out some of the faculty
people L-don ,,;W o :\-ﬂust to show the way -gm=tn that he
L e c

operateé ght there What is now“the lobby of the Ewel] Hall? Jwhere you
A A

come in from the campus, that was the lobby before we went into the &&
Phi Beta Kappa aud:.torlum;aiss right back there where #8 the music % ‘/&/&l e

oy old
activities are}@%at was a&“\ Phi Beta Kap?a audltorlum)’\but it faced tb e

&l

‘mm

other way[that is,you came in

wexe big double doorsga
Qepnaat )
was aé\link from the front hall inté the rest of Phi Beta Kappa building.

But anyway,we were there having a joint 0.D.KeMortar Board tapping
service. This was a big affair, I think bigger than it is now. I mean

[
most people went to itYand the procession was forming out there,éfféz,
woate
President Chandler was going in. Dr. Taylor and T pﬂegut there)W
he
WWalting to get ir:/ythe procession. He saw us"\and,? came over and

sald I've been thinking about all the difficulties we have now

financially. We've got to make some chan'ges@’/wez'v”e,,got to cut down ofif oo

expenditures. We've been thinkinf%n -&s economics and business

,5)/

m ow Mr. Corey is already going to be gone next year , ‘which

(‘&‘;\;Ngﬁ he was for one year. He was the junior member. But he said,‘ Now we'll
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keep Gibg in accounting and we'll keep Sout}wp‘thjwho s entirely

in economics. We-Ll@@o it looks to me right now af§ if we just won't
X2 SRV

have a place for either one of you, Dr. Taylor and I)who were the—""%

in effect the two top men in rank and breajfh of interest and so forth)

}(e were just thunderstruck. He sa:l.d Well/‘you wait;> don't get too upse_ o
' With = ~bow orr oW )
over it. You come in and talk qu me about 1t,? in the offlce \ That's

the way he operated, you sees Well BI was of ’courseg upset and came

home }and my wife said we were to have our Johnny in September and this

was in May, 3% ‘Here I'd be going out to try and find a

T N

job and whawnot /fit was really s omething. Dr. Taylor’)\who had built up
flabbetgasted,

the whole thing ” '}Je W&SqM\Well, so I went over the next daysand

I was in tears, %iterally. I said‘}//yl’resident Chandler, I have a baby
!

boy coming‘ﬁ‘my wife and I don't know what to do.

)

et

We have no place to

go, no Job and besides, the work sate “ IO d Ci:ﬁs can't

i _
poss:.bly/\handleA Ssped - Tre—patted me on the shoulder

U . .
and turned on his charm and said, Don't you worry about it. I think

N3y
we'll find a place for you. . And I guess he did the same thmg to Dr.

7 Now
Taylor. This is the way he would do th:l.ngsaqlmpu%sz.vely ‘Bu®-one other

thing that was 1nterest1ng\ g ﬁe was always on the lookdut for some
there was

kinds of deals that would help the college. We11,4 ae);nan by the name of

Max Blitzer:\‘grer hear of him?

Emily: Yes.

Marsh: Well?uaa—-bﬁﬂ;;%\&namewaj Max Blitzer had graduated from thg—; college po—

a Jewish boy;\and == 2 member of a family that had a very successful;ém%{, .
detmd- up in the W New Jersey-New York @ity areaﬁand lots

Saw
of money. Well, President Chandler/(an opportunity to get hold of some

-t

of that family money, to get them in. And Blitzdr had wha;@a very

charming wife, a Jewish girl with very great artistic and intellectual
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>

type. And they came ingd no one ever knew all the detalls_i but
o o Mﬂﬁﬁ
J.n_and._anJé—%Lh%méeggﬁhlredﬂ}:afwas-—gm the title of ass:_stant to th%e

/léres:.dent}I don't know exactly hat he was to do, probably fund.raising

ay
3\

e, A el §

}
interests,as many Jewish people do, particulal;‘y the aristocratﬁc Jewish

s

and this sort of thlng’\anﬂ put up money of his own W

built what is now the Kapaa Alpha Theta House‘;‘which you know is a much
nicer-looking house than any of the other old soroiyy houses Well,

that was the Blitzer's home., They came in with some young children, _

‘E’J’\\?:Eﬁ(‘f’.b
they were relatively young people, I would thlnk maybe late 3‘0\: or Ma‘%l

$ ot es
4&%’5, somethlng like that. He was thlnklng,\wouldn t this be nice to

i ) 4
come and live in this academ:.c atmosphere down here? I remember Mrs.

NN

P &) .
Blitzer entertained:aé‘cwn at the old Williamsburg Colonial Inn. W&

: a
W She was a charming person )and Max was in4hé:§?f

)
way, too 7}311t he was very much a Jewish business\vman. _&w@ait turned

outff each one of these men, President Chandler and Max Blitzer)apparently
had been led to believe by the other that greater things were in store
than actually were. The Blitzers didn't have anywhere near as much

money as President Chandler thought they did, and they weren't about th

)

part with it. And President Chandler wasn't about to g:.vcz. great power
to Mr. Blitzer and ﬁf’L )g::.ve him a good job without s:;;leﬁ;:‘lgg; So
the argument began. It's pretty much a matter of record that Blitzer
really felt that he had discovered President Chandler inwj”an untrugh,

that is)that he was not living up to his commitmants or promises. And

when he told President Chandler that, President Chandlerj\who was by that

_ 7.+ e
tlme,\ this was near his final illness MB probably,, and he took his

6;:.! ’M-&?—Q«r .y (‘

cane yp-and threatened,&but-—rt‘certm:ni:ﬁdrove him out of his office.
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And so Blitzer resigned and went back to New Jersey. '](‘z{ie ;fouse:;;
think the /Q/ollege had2§§>311t the house with the idea that the Blitzers
would eventually pay for it. So it was turned over{ the college took
it over>and tufned;tc;ﬁer toﬁfappa Alpha Theta sorority.
Emily: Did /you ever know what he brought Blitzer for?
Marsh: 0h>with the idea that the Blitzer family would give aii.ot of money
to the college and probably open the way to other big wealthy Jewish
families up there. But of course, part of it was the dppression
situation) of course)in which nobody had vast amounts of money to glye ;P
But it was one of those things that President Chandl.engffgaﬂW’
chancetg and he jumped at it impulsively. But again here's a thing@that
when he found he was caught in an untrugi\,) I mean they were bothiﬁmtruths ]
}iut he was S0, mad ( he had an awful temper%\and he literally drove that
man out of e offlce with his cane, threatening him. Well, I think
o buclh what: &7 the GXtreme
there is no questzﬂn,\\tha@' this happened\ But to go to,] otherq Mrs, ~
Marsh remembered that at some type of gathering along there in the early
\\»}‘/303 there was a lovely girlggr:;i%i\fe?had been a member of Kappa Delta

sorority and had had some contacts with the girls there) }there was a

perfectly 1ove1y girl from PhiladelphiaA\ T can t qulte remember

l ~
'“u o, A

her name, but@%l ovely auburn hair. /\‘Fem:;g.and I remember being

at some type of receptionfand President Chandler saw this glrl’;and his
wr esbhed

face was just A4n smile‘% I think, I wouldn't swear to it, but I think

he reached out and Just touched it, and he sa1d Young lady, you remind

me so much of my w1fe.[“ A:f@fhis was the type of man he was.
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fil16ds vhen I went back to him you know he was just as comforting and

“the.
kindly as could be and at,other timegwith the cane, afraid. But

this is why he was able to do as much for the college as he did. He was

in which

a man for the hour at the time, there was no question, »aaﬁ,e‘you needed
twernty ~Feur hour a
to have a driving )%%et&/\day manfanéghe simply bwought the college out

{
Mdecay (going to sleep) into a live institution.

Emily: Was that a side thatxlv?ga seen at the time?

Marsh: Oh yes, people recognized thi;[\‘that he was two-sided. W‘# was also
having ill health at the time. Now he took most of his meals over — —
cﬁ: at least his luncheon and dinner;{he took most of his meals over in

/
what was called the fresident's /Dining ﬁoom, a little dining room in

the old dining hall, yau_kpow., over—there—at—the-coltege Zan® because

he did not try to keep up full household activity. He lived in the
President's Eouse@butg I don't think he ever got over his wife's death‘)"

and this was a part of his complete dedication and also a part of his
ih
1rfa,ﬁ1bility,\that he did not have that loving influence of/(%parently @

lovely person. And his boys were grown. His you ngest boy was somewhat
neth tne el o im
of a problem) in a Wayof?-a——pr—eb-l«@,,\ mwawwayfw.twanynthaﬂggawrong with )A:\
hed Qopé
but heybredght out ¥rifing, sort of joy ri@:wlng with with the son of

Professor Williams the modern 1anguage teacherf particularly a professor
e na el

of German, wonderful4professofswho had gone down to the rew Atlantic
University. Well, Julian Chandler[ young Julian Chandler);qho was then,
< -

I guess,still in high school or maybe just ou% of high school, I don't
Joy
know, and the young Williams boy were outUdlng. The young Chandler
£
was dr1v1ng}and taking some chances yas youths have always done§ and had & bad

caﬁéautomob:.le accident. The Williams boy was in the first place paralyzed
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completely and crlppled"and then I don't know how long after"h?_ jllei 4
The Williams fam11y4wrer§1nc11ned to blame the Chandlers and his4fackig
real attention to this son. He turned out to be a fine manQI don't
know where he is now. He had . contact with the college. But then

pass
this other one, theﬁbrllllant one’\ﬂent on ,to the Naval Academy and é/uf‘,g(}

2 P /g ) .er,,ww i
&'ame ] Céﬁ't@gh/é/ 4 é Z'QM zgnot er oneﬁé,Herbert
éc@”; 2 (- 444 f / / M
Chandler T ';Was A A s 6 L - -'/, s /l&." 4{4&1‘ -4 A H L/ %ﬁ/
LR e e Gy

Well, one other thmg,, Pre31dent Chandler always looked after his

relatives. He brought in=—gyon two%[%é nephewsﬂ-&é were

&ul’\ﬁ’;}

bnothers, Scrap Chandler"who had graduated from the college) and

&M
brought back here as track coach g#d was here for a long tlme’%%

/& Edpally left here wnd was track co ch and d;rector of athletlcs I

s(“’ )
think at 0ld Dominion. Weég%ﬂ 4 harl:.e Chandler“w was given a

-(“V‘Lx W
job in the auditor's office working with Mr. Harris and,j Mr. Nunniand

he .zeadly beeame director of purchasing eventually. He was,\c%able !ﬁut

he died )m he arranged to have Charlie Duke, who was a nephe

M put on the Board of Vlsltorsnd then
g /':‘ pnpf

"

= et ’ W
very able young fellow) 4 He had been a World Warﬁveteran)% from

in ‘
quite a political center MChurchlandl ; L ¥]
ou /..
not too far from Portsm}tﬁ.’ Lharkie-grew up in-a—-smatl—town—in Vi sginia,

Solitical fanils esHFEZ., So he came up here,and %e&?resident



Chandlers lagt $eef$ifienfrewas Sitkelin-pretty mech-same—intond oo
m B realy dhe 7
" considerable authority. /!WWas,\boss man on

financial matters in the early\/?:OS,,/we%-l\peash

- where; he-can e

AL AV ( K A
T So here Fas he old-style politician
looking after his relatives. Nov%Scrap ‘Chandler was an extremely fine

track coach and good man. -This was<=fims> This was fortunate for the
college. And Charlie Chandler was just af faithful and loyal as

could be?and for a long time was single. He finally married one of the @4.2%%

. —throustand, srads oy e\iook courses "
en stayed right onfuntil he retired. ﬂgiﬁs:s&ﬂﬂzg

" J A0, Chuasier)
,a.gg;, These are just 11tt1e 51de11ghts. was a very human man

with frailties and 1rr4'as;¥1b111ty Mim:ocratm temper, but tremendous

vision fi)r the college, tremendous drive )and qa@bas:.cally had what it
Clev atte

took to;‘{m the college &nd

institution,.

» into a 1arger, %%

Emily: He must have had a great deal of political pull in Richmond.

wi

Marsh: Yes he did, yes he did. He just was the type of man that bo,l’ﬁs

Wa H
you over and yet at the same time he f% a man{who could be just as

wi.r@ome as could be jw; ﬂi'emember Dr. Taylor saylng,v(SometJ.mes I would
just like to put my arm around that little old man;\he was So winééome
and nice. And at other times I knew if I did too much he would turn

- "y
around and kick me out of the place oé{/‘%;&g whip on me.\)'y‘ This was the

thing; he inspired not the fear of God but the fear of President Chandlerj’\
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/And at the same time great admiration for what he had done almost

single-handedly. I mean the average man who would come in and take
s [idie.

over the presidency of,}'theg%college wouldn't have had the drive that he

- Of course, he had a lot to do: }I‘Ie was

working with Dr. Goodwin in getting Mr. Rockefelier down here and
m@gﬁhﬁ@&trying to restore the Phi Beta Kappa connections

with the ¢ollegeMThat's how Phi Beta Kappa Hall was built. He did

that sort of thing. He was a go-getter. And the record, of courselmust
clearly be a strong plus for him in spite of all the human difficulties

that almost all of us haé‘.e And you never knew, you might be his favorite

one day and be very kindlyg\and the next day, bingo, you were in the doghouse o
“hﬂﬁsgz I got along with him very wellfas T said. I bumped him early.

But we got along fine. But anyway, he died.

Emily: Just—a-—seconds

% In his last days there was something that really
isn't explained in the record called the Downs Report that seemed to
criticize his applieation of funds. Did you know énything about this?

of that

)

4
Marsh: NoWMr% Downs, I belive"was a state auditor or something
- ol 7 /1 s
1g#) because ¥

o)
i-thin the straight jacket===%e wasn't a
g R
: =
<€ man who stayed within the straight jacke anything. I mean,

h tihif himself, I &b 1 thing. ing?.
e was a power Mm?hlmse | remefmber vaguely some 1n%Mmgj
There were no criminal,\ﬁgas‘gﬂbut :@‘&ere was this type of thing: the
gtate saying that he Me quite as much of a free agent. And

of course, the faculty, if they had had any power would have said the

)

same thing, you see. And the students would have said the same thing.
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Nowadays, of coursephis style of college president just wouldn't be

accepted because student power and faculty power and alumn,é? power are
2

certainly all recofinized more.

Emily: And then he was succeeded by a very different type of man.

ad—

Marsh: That's right. And of cousse there @ an inter»;m period in there
during his illness. He was ill really for, I think) almost a yearﬂ'
that he was -ﬁo‘@ﬁreallyi‘iﬁl;le to function. And of courses Ch\‘nlle Duke and
Dean Hoke ran the gollege in that period. Now a special word should

~
be mentioned about Dean Hoke. ¥8% Dean Hoke again was mZ{;ch the same
type of man as President Chandler, although milder. He was a man that
had grown up in MWlan%mé§énterestingly enough he was not a Catbol\i.c} but
,}'{e went to Mount St. Mary's Cz'llege up there‘g‘and he never got over his Very s j
affection and appreciation of those Catholic sisters that he knew up
there in that community. ‘A-n?ghen he went into public school Wor] )andh he
was one of the early Copumb ia Teache?s College meng 1though his degree

g.f-/'

was a Ph.D. from Columbia Teachefs Collegefnot any s aﬁ@e—g@e:hf&--

He was a man of great vision in developing Matthew

bﬁaley School, a-very Zat that time #a very fine school for white

“__)&j‘\{f)(‘i H
children?} yand the Bruton Helghtsﬂ a very fine school for Negroes. He

——

W more than anybody else was repponsible for getting that
|

school established. Mrs. Rockefeller[ the fisst)"Abby Ap’drichf? Rockefe‘ller}}"“
sheContributed extensively to it’iand the general education boardwhich
is a philanthropic agency associated with the Rockefeller family, tiwey

(S

both put money into this Bruton Heights School to make it4sort of a model

schoo']éa-m?«'Dean Hoke was in the field of teacher education, was z{é'very}
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N

~
very A id a lot for the entire state in raising standards for
teachers. d in that early period he was there running the show in a

rather tight way, too. He was academic dean, you see, the dean of the

LTI W )

2y to the linegiFBenior did®™ failpby one
B unbil he had:

quality point or something of this kind;&‘ he didn't graduate[,,?-ﬁéfmade

college, Andtboy’di,d he :

that up. He was chairman of what was called the }fegree X{Qmmittees\and. m

TIESEETTT  where wote
?'g he-~was "éupposed_ly sae ac&f:ty people on it 3 ﬁut Dean Hoke pretty much-

ran that.md%:geimfaﬁ % just wore himself out with all

the details of evaluating transfer records and whether a student should

“President Chandler.

graduate and so forth. So he againg was like <i@#Ps

He had worked with him, you seefand had come out of a public school

~Whe N
background. He was a man. 4 in )spite of the fact that he was in

rofessional education dih-bisshackersamleyet he was a man with broad
p S TS o I

intellectual interests ﬂ/"‘@r‘ery high academic standards. -And-of--courses S
7 et e
" along with him was this 1.ove1y,\1ady, Grace Warren Landrumj\who was the

/ﬁean of Women. 8he was about your size")ﬁn she was a /éouthern gal and

e -
had gone to the Richmond Female Seminary, an ant;l(cedent of Wes@am ton

5t Richmonal]) N
College ( you know, the women's branch of the gniversity,\ and had gone; of

4 c
all things, to Rageliffe in Cambridge[ you know, the woman's branch of
Harvari}, %A got a Pgh.D!{" She was a terrific teacher of Shakespeare, of
p ‘ hsd 4
English literature generally. She again Waghigh standards. But she

paid no attention whatsoever to the social regulations. She said that "%L 4

/{ . Y- ) - o 53
not her job. So they had kind=eE a %eavzﬁs‘etq@ Taylor,ltha@ sl /

—

Ue. ;
was sort of a social deans‘you might say. <Ag¥ Miss Marga‘rqfte Wynne~Roberts

whom you may have metf@le's still 1living here@o% would be a good
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ve. :
person to interview sometime) Her parents were English. Marg&réte

o
originalyycame here as a physical education teacher and was always

:mterested in that"w1th a twinkle in her eye. She was assistant socimd—

WD 7 u" et b

dean to ge=bad hen-whenlsh 2 11 "_i e had been Pres:l.dent

Chandler's appointment and she w}ielded a big stick,(yeu—knw)m Ln,

enforcement of the regulations on the girls to the letter in the dormltorlesg
AT

and on the boys, too. She'd kick them out,‘and”‘:.t was qulte interesting.

But this was a par of President Chandler's tight ship, you knov\ Now
the }Dlean of /ﬁen in that period was Billy HodgesQ he was an alumnus of
the G‘Iollege. He laterm went to the Norfolk}glv:Lsmn and ng

into trouble down there)because when th /Eollee temporarily lost its

accreditation in some areas’it was admes t because of the
Norfolk}hv:.smn Billy Hodges would (’bailways_) soft on the boys;and-
%Jé s the one that I think I told you came to see me about the second
year that I was teaching and said\;(\{{\low how about this boy? ge's one of

the best football players we have. Can't he get a little hlgher grade

N g
than that? Can't he pass this course? \(I just told him offoa dagiese

couldn't and didn't aqt@ever 4@ graduate from the college. But he i,
ﬂeszgthis sort of thing. Now he was capable, gbbe—amd in many ways.

He was /D/ean of yfen. He was a man;i-a:dg;the boys knew how to work dae and
they'd get on. But in the ﬁoman's p/ranch there wasn't any of tha@ / /ft
was very stiff. But Dean Landrum was really an academic dean. She

worked with the women, advised them >aznd taught and was here until she finally



24

-
way here-until-shef died in the mid 40s. T think she had a bad bus

o ) o
A&t JXB@:Y\

accident and A £ so on. But as you knowﬁ,Landrum Hall was
5 f i
named after her.//%i?jéﬁ. Hoke was very much interested in all sorts of

.y which - B CTI I
innovatige thingsyand greprogwem ,that ﬂﬁied w»“ﬁ?fﬂn"‘tl1Ar%3_amdaaE ;@&)]}—{.—.,

ihere were two thing Jne was Iy € asked me to go along to a very

interesting workshop held at Bennington College in 1938 or 1939, I've

forgotten Which( Bennington College, Vermont:;wyou know Bennington
{}ﬁ i ;'”é;:.‘," &

College,;'{kind«eﬁg far out, almost radical type of woman's college that
. i

. -.../ But anyway, we

went up there and had two weeks on their campus in Augustfﬂa meeting of

g
the pational Commission og Teacher Ecilgcation jin which they were really
ez a1
S che
studying the whole business, not onlyy\« pespaditino gether=cf’ professional
oY / ‘
educathsj‘but A i ty-tad po—= ™

G;éoplé like mysélf Whowerefromoth r fields. They had school super-
intendents and so on ﬁm.‘smw Ma group there in—whickwe— fogg
i

broke/%n 6 discussion groups and had lectures and so on. -W-@,, Dean
N \n@,,,
Hoke was very much interested in that )apd he was genua\lly interested in
g ol by e ' .
improving the/\ wteacher education‘“ané}his made a lasting
. , 1

/

impression on this whole state. Another thing was this: that the state

& o 74 6 0 &

& 5 i -'.A‘.\"—m»;’ L

(D{epartment of ‘,I.{ducation had moved to requiring a masters‘”'”degree for
people who were to be appointed as district superintendents of education
in the counties, really the counties, di.stricts{‘al%j;ities SoE=SOTER,
And. Q}xi}lhad a lot of people around who didn't have those masters\y degrees,

law
Now they could stay in their job { the _wq wasn't retroactivel® but Dean



W M’m W md %7
Hoke persuaded many of them /" 4md

said you don't know, you may

: V2.7
lose your job?and you wouldn't be able to be appointed to another one. /

And so he encouraged eneeu—rage&a a 1ot of these men, some of them in
{":‘1‘\ [ "&\&:

their early ‘/60%’ s\to come heres a, p;ﬁegrem, a masters

degree program for these peOple , }<‘ba31ca11y in education. But he had

Umbeak
Dean,\llnhhekt Dr.Pate and mysel’f{ Dean Umbeck in sociology, Dr. Pate

in public administration)and myself in economics, especially GW .
' I wes A;j;“ ”SI ng
public finance and taxation§,4 Pad
w.

administration, to these people and supervis‘% ‘Eli;b,e theses of several of
them who wrote in this field. So over a period of about three years,/*
tbis_uas;éin the very early\)’f;Os ) maybe\//?i9, he had all these people coming

in. They'd ppend a whole day here,.{sometimes it was all day Wedunesday,

a delightful experience for me)and 16 I " Tremer x-perienaeﬂrl@pan

it did so much to raise the academic standards of the school administrators

oy,

throughout the state. Now Dgag Hoke did this almost single-—handed. You

see what I mean? R He died in 194? he had a heart attack. HNewsse

{\ y:i) o fg
ﬁﬂ the time has come;\wheﬁ?l think I

andler and move on to President Bryangheeause—
agsu-Pres-i&em:\.B\ryan»eamel—in,\ ééw he you remember} was a millionaire apd=a2.
newspaper publisher. He had a bachelor s degree from the University of

Virginia and I believe a law degree from Harvard A man of great wealth;‘ whas e
-Hi—é%father had built up the business before him, just top social standing

in the state, a real a#iristocrat in every sense of the termr very high

Snel clyshs g’ (g,u«w‘
standards, a beautiful old home filled with books{kand so forth. Awd 1‘{



Yo 2
) . .

S: \\g_{" uf pez
had been vice-rector of the boardjbu@whe was ,6% years old I think,
e election{which came within one vote Exomi® °

M WM in order to head off
/

the board>I understand> ,[thesman who was then state superintendent of

education and who was ah almmnus of the college, by—%he.mydi}-—forgom

&ls.name-,%bat‘zgns man was entirely in the field of professional

educatlon@maw Aﬁny of the old alumnaq and people in the

state felt that if this man was elected President of William and Mary,
William and Mary would really ge—om-and become almost a capstone in the

state of teacher education at the expense of general education. So this
ress "

strong movement developed in the p/oard to‘]hé:*@?him off;‘jad@h‘ effect
/
President Bryan was drafted to become /President of the /Z(ollege, even

though he had no academic backgroundfexcept for mag&(&"’?his own graduate

Work.a&ss—ei%} ﬁut he-had never been a teacher and-so-en. %j}e
was drafted really as a despfrate heans of pre%renting this other thing

~ LT S/
from happening. So he came in with the 1deaqt at2first he sort of

commuted from Rlchmond‘) /éut then he turned it around ) and he moved into
the President's House here. ARd flis emphasis » of coursefwas on

really moving to a liberal arts emphas1s and away from professional
emphas_ﬂs, including bus1ness/¢ &hls is wherei%@:é;;{@ we must

t)" And brought in med like Mr. Fowler fxom=Wwsuand-

o]}

eliminate all <t

and Jim Mille W 'and Charles Harrlson in the English department

O/(w/ﬁvmm/}g\ung men with Harvard Pﬁh i?s and-s0.0p. The whole push

was away from Virginia people, was—awaw from ¢#& middle western people.
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antipathy to older peopley strange isn't it for an older man? But I

) )
e r"ct ("L\@Q
can see it. He juss/loved these young fellows in the early /R8s who

were fresh from Harvardf and these were the people who were going to bBuiie
Eil%up the college. Then he wanted to do other things, you know. He
wanted to have more social life here )and oh, I should say this{ an
interesting thing:\,: his wife didn't come with him. She was a nervous

mental case. Now really nobody quite diagnosed it)but she chose to

aar

live in a small house on the grounds of that big estate)Laburnum):Ln
R1chmon$: She stayed there. She didn't want anything to do with him)
;B/ecause&ilis paternalism and bossinessjapparentlyg this isqof course, ,‘:-(Fc;s;(“"‘c‘ of e
Q@iﬁﬁ‘*”‘"a"”' , because iinterestingly enough‘;as'soon as he died?iisda‘add{in the early )405}" s

| w, she came out of her retirement in the little house,
began to entertain in Richmond;\',vent on a trip to Furope with some
lady fr‘iends')\and then she died after a year or two, too. But it was an
interesting thing in which he was a :“-->

_M,‘..-w‘
Cgenevolent autocrat. Now Pres:Ldent Chandler was an autocrat‘“but not

benevolem_’\and his autocracy had to do with buildlng up the college,

¢ so President Bryan came in with many of wéﬂfdeas he as going to

c:Lv:Llize the college. So he did th:.s/,y he was very much interested in
? &
establishing ties with England aqdideveloped the Exg.t;ér scholarship {

which has continued an utterly delightful person). }{e wanted company.

So any one of us and faculty wives, too,would sort of be on the al/{ert

éts,Wu
because Miss Coraj his secretary) lovely person, as tall as he was g w

Cﬁ(\*"w}:&;_& e ooy i{ i
he was a,six~foot man; obi geramd-tali }

& 2

‘;\ maybe half an hour
before lunch,% call up some, faculty homes and say, Bnesuient Bryan

W )}
wonders if you gould come over and have lunch with him. You see, he was
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~

living in the President's Houseg %yé&ﬁfﬁw; Charlie Dukeg _

¥ was formpﬁly made bursar t{m under Presuie?;/:!ria;?aﬁdathey got

along together. A@® Charlie had married Vlrglnla/\&"who is now Mrs.

%“el s. ﬂe had married her,q"%zry charming )lovely young person. And the

1deav;‘ty ved :,,:'L'r,' floors of the President's House for ac
ekt - B

couldn't take it because he was running themmgged. A-&d———l—E—‘W&S‘)‘I’"thl‘t).k )

M"ﬁ@%&e was to be his hostess, you see,and it was a

terrible strain, of course )to try to keep up with him} particularly
because he would be so capricious and so sudden,\ well let's do this. \/

But all of us went through this. We would haveﬂ del1g§fhtfu1 meals over
e had & '
there‘f A,\good chef, good cooks and so on. And we'd come over and have

75 and legue
1unch0as many was the time when Toie would pick up/)what she was do:.ng aF

nd
and I \goo cétnd would go over and have lunch with him at his beckﬁ? call.

sSodiad
14 was a strange sort of thing, but he was the old Richmond 1ea§der and

A
he wanted this sort of thing. The interesting thing is that while he

i

did a 1ot of things,\ and/{rsmﬁfre heard heard of the famous Christmas party.

I don't need to go into that>except that th\§A wexe big affairs, and

1 €5
the sororitg{ and fraternities had to put on skits, you know They

: M‘LN‘?@H
would be working all fall on that}even though :.tqoeeurred‘wwz.th their

B

acadenmic activitie%and w‘& faculty,a,;w were supposed to go out and

-
rent th,{gse colonial costumesj\m,oéﬂﬁ‘was tough diring the depression
or
to ge—owbt—amwd pay four or five dollars qmore for these costumes. They

ot W@{@V\ o
were great part:.es‘\but they finally dropped ;4{1 their OWH/XW because

I think he was conscious of the fact that it was becoming.keetlty an

imposition. It was fun the first couple of years.

\n
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4 Mher things} }Ae restored the W of the Christmas celebration

faculty children would WEEZ\
<4n—and Gur chlldren/d:.d it once.and-some—of-<the—uthers. It was ar\‘lot

of fun. He did a 1ot of things of this kind and did emphasize beauty

and good taste,aﬁé*-ﬁbingﬁeffégmﬁzand made a real contribution

because President Chandl& hadino time for anything of that kind. So

in the Wren Bulldlng( the Great Hall

he was softening thlngsa @L interesting thing is that Esies"<

in the B Cowgs /2R
I was ﬁ middle of th&s/\bus:mess adminisEration <ee

2@}9 or 1940Abse—amaés§\ he declded himself thatywhen people would

come here and say,( Well, I'd kind of 1A;ke to have my son come here,

4By the late F0¢

4 ‘?/ RLOE .
but he wants to take business administrationf‘and you don't hate any, 'S : 5/,

4?3% zhe admissions office Would ask me/t" zome downstairs and explain
Wy iV OGN ,

that we really dtbhave w“’\b - named that. Well, Pres,‘dent

—

Bryan hemsedfs saw that if we were to attract men, we were having

difficulty attracting as many men as women dtudents in the depression

frhew we
period,‘ Wmeﬂly :

; weﬂwould
L
have to have a better business prgg@:am. So he asked me to go ahead
A T e
e T

and develop such a program and Wgave me the title

of director of the new departme o£ business administration)where

we would utilize all the resources!‘that the various departments of the

collegef psychology, phllosophy)aad mathematlcs%nahaﬁ-agz We did 5

T

thls and gse-we developfgd some very interesting documents and developﬁedw

going into international trade, ez

management, .

L e

wagk for over a yearfalong with my other work in develop,ﬁflng
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flnally developﬁgd a)program, which &l and various faculty

members approved J\a-nd,ffi.t’nen it was taken to the whole faculty. They

-\
bought it;‘as it came with Mr. Bryan's strong )vigorous suppaetjand

indeedThe had initiated it. So we mewed set up our department

N 2
of business admini.stration;\ﬂhich continued to exist )as you knowﬂwo-

right on down till 1968’>‘When it was converted into the school of

o
businsss administratiogh., I-wes—involved—in—thatiand—we had thatgoing
. N s

}
& Zzyﬂ%i/'
just befere he_retired. It}was rather interesting. %ra ersed him-
4

self completely on that when he saw that the college was suffering
\ A )(“
from this refusal to use the word(f/business.\%"’ He went to the opposite

extreme and saidfgLet's have a good business program)’%utilizing our
97
liberal arts resources, whlch é did.

)
e .
Hadn e he haed -
Emily: qéfou mentioned to me)an alternative plan drawn up before thab{\éj M. Gibls
MLS&A«D 1S ng_{bﬁ
Marsh: WNo, this was President,}Chandler 7 Fs~wab-lal

President Bryan never did that. He wouldn't have approved that at

No,

all.

Bryan's r;’,g:.me we had this dlff:.cul A /"

“he ’
list of4 AAUW and at 1east q tioned by the siyuthern Assoc:.atlon as to
ac . H d:jé‘ ry i _._..-
ouri\c/redltatlon) but it was 5 Mr. Amat the Norfolk ﬁlv:Lsz.on)

in which there was real falsification of gfudentdrecords Aad
recommendat:.ons for students to go to the Naval Academy/and tl&sfehat-frnﬂ
M “®e other thing$, Mr. Hodges tended to be'igm‘ambltlous for the %ege,
ambitious for studentss\but% careless in the means that he used
Emily: What was President®Bryan's reaction -wegetiorfvhen he found out about
it?

B =
[$8 2P0

Marsh: Oh, he didn't like j%t at all., Of course, Hodges was removed ﬁtem‘:*f:f
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from the office down there;( ‘Besigned’\I think. He was in poor health jany-

way)sm I don't know the sequence of events Jbut
he resigned and other men ve ood 2an moved :Ln and event 11
g 3 Q ry g 3 % W Y

of course, 0ld Dominion Un1vers1t'>? as grown out of ziﬁ:“w

: =/ Now one other thing that happened in 'ﬁ personaliy

in—thef i<y relatlons with %M?Presment Bryan. /9[1ong in WM ,%_,

%W%J@»M%Lcan.tqzemember—exactiy » but anyway,

M the University of Richmond invited me to come ¥ up and
talk with them( the dean of the college up there was an old friend of
mine> about my becoming head of w what they called the #vening School

of Pusiness f(dm:mlstratlon, the school of business administration on

7.

the campus there. The man that was head of it was resigné#ng to really

become head of the new soc1al securlty admim.stration in Washington,\ -

John Corsqn’*whom I knew also. m@&:ﬁ%:ﬁh&,m&@

Well, T had talked a little bit aboé‘ut ithand then Mr. }Il;Fchbeck got

in touch with the president of the ﬁn:.versny, Mr, Boatright"a great old
5

giant of an educatoxfnd President Boatright got in touch with President
Bryan and said they'd like to have me come up there and leave William

e
and Mary. So President Bryan anmue Duke sat down and talked

with me here about my leaving and what they could do to keep me here.

—

Well, H‘be:ba-g-tha.u.g;fm-, I had just been in this house one year

and we were so happy here;‘and we liked William and Mary very much. So

FHOOO
they did increase my salary somewhat. T was to get/‘fewthousandfup there3

and I was still downq I don't think I had gotten back to Ry origina ;

-1

/
€3
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)oafs inthere™boh
ee_éiousandf? You see we had hhd all these cuts/\an& F=tivink they

brought me &/to $36@0 or $37:2.9 QL=

4nd o we
decided to stay, “which I'm very glad we did. But it was interesting
that pe céntacted me directly@ the two presidents, talked/\me about

C@%going up there. So I did not go. Fresi.dent Chandler, like

Mg@’l/j\M QC‘\'“Q\@“’ @i
President Bryan had thlsq’f he}m mdellghtful mdn Whenﬁe) wanted to bes)
0 P %‘1”« F &
I mean lhejliusg put’r\QsR arm around you and { {1 % apothe i

- — -

W—Wﬂu}d——alse—,raad- I was always in his better graces,, I mean I got
,

s
along fine with him and he was very nice to me, But a man like Dr.

Wagner &W @ ]U.St as% as he could @Mﬁ"beq éi:?'o‘]:&er‘?%n/’

@arfous others of the older facult And Dean Holrs\,\ you see, he

removed Dean Hoke from the deanship in 38')\1 believe;\and put Jim Miller

Ij But anyway, so Dean

the
Hoke then continued as director of ,Summer sess:.on and head of the

department of education. And he died in 1 42, 7 think of a heart
ot T AW}

attack. We had other men v e don't need to

go into%ﬁﬁgwe,e@\_w So that's pretty much the

v:;‘

story. Now is there anything else that I can da ¢

Emily: We only have a few minutes of tape left)so we'll have to save Dr.
Pomfret for another time.} /ﬁut what would you say was Dr. Bryan's
greatest contribution to William and Mary?

Marsh: Providing a_ genuinely # better cultural atmosphere. He made William

and Mary f respectable% gave it some of the old Richmond culturd%,h
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e, éé capitalized on the/ﬁld Virginia
undes
history of William and Mary“whereaSAdr&ﬁéﬁhef%%re51dent Chandler %hﬁgz

: be P
#had begun tokdisgipatedi€§you see?into this new institution serving th.e

general public in all ways with professional courses and so on. So
President Bryan came along rightbwith that. Now this is the main
thing that he did. Hetkulturizedé%s and made us made us feel more -~ I dep &
like thd wor&ﬂgentggggg‘ﬁut this was true. We felt a little more
respectable and began to attract a higher type of student from a
cultural standpoint.
Emily: He raised the prestigejin other words?
Marsh: He raised the'prestige of the school in a social and cultural
sense!z/ﬁhd provid;;; some academic strengthening with these fine
young men from Harvardfwho were very good. I meapy%t was important

that we have this. And we've been up there since. Then)as you know,

Mr. Pomfret came in and his great contrlbutlon.w@Qg@very s1mp1 enei?
Wéay

and thatqwéa~s that he really developégd a genuinely scholarly él;;;ﬁéé4f

apprsach. He was a true scholar. He was weak in other ways. /HE was
Pealiy o
notya good administrator and not the man to really face up with a_lot

- -

of thlngqfhe athletlc situation in particular)which got completely out
Uihas, S
of hand undeg«alumnag'pressure. Yet he was a genuine scholar and

helped so much. He helped me get the gkant from the Recketellet
foundatlon, for example, for the HamptonARoads study commlttee“whlch

= £lo, 600
was a $3g500 grant over a period of three years aqqtenmtheusanﬁga year — -—

e 3,
S9mé£hIng:iigé:fﬁgtmwhtch~meanﬁﬂ }Foﬁ%rgguted my time

_ﬁo thatéjI was half-time director o% ﬁ teather the rest of the

AL500

time. This was 1945 when we got that money. But Pomfret was well

[N

thought of in national foundations and So these

were the contributions, you can see very clearlj;%hat each of these men



5
#

made, Now Pomfret, of course7 found that this 1nab111ty%w1ll1ngness
i‘ctmw

tOﬂWEace up to the athlet:.c weaknesses really led to his downfall.
[

If he hadn't Bwve left,,he would have had to %‘: )probably. But

+
he voluntarily left and fortunately the job at Hunpjington Library opened
7

up just then@he landed really on his feet}‘% was an ideal seeup.

He hat@made a’superb record out there. And he made a superb record

here in e strengthening the institute of garly American history and

-
-

gulture"of degeloplng faculty research, providing funds for this and

so on. And wg/very nice guy to work with. He was not at all

the arbitrary man. He was basically a faculty-type person and a real
scholar,%%ﬁfributed aClot. He had experlence at Pri Z ceton and at

South Carolina and various other places

5&@(&}&‘”{ megtd -~
Emily: What was his attitude toward the businessp\ Was it any different

from o »

s B
Marsh: He thought it was importanw the way we were doing it,*'./«“ a

strong business administration department but geared closely to the

S ~

liberal arts. You see;‘t«ha‘,t,,?degree during that period was an %}BC)

degree in business administration;‘and we were very closely integrated

with the economics department. Now of course’bt the present time this
ana

isn't the case. The bes—a:ness*‘school of bus1ness,»§fu,1 credlted/,g:!.ves
a lngeé&GBdegree ( bachelor of business administration\)@ And yet the first

two years we=akil] w8 these students are taking regular

liberal arts programs. So this is my story, I guess.
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iﬂaash;w{ﬁﬂ%~£—}eve—the~bass~part“on“thé“hymnsr””SUMthat*swiimrwwxy“it“i§§F Now

as I understand it, you're particularly interested in the period of my

deanship.

Emily: Right, right. And to go back just a little bit to set the stage,
I thought perhaps we could start with the troublesleading up to

Pomfret's resignation and Chandler's becomingfpresidengé that would

be a good starting place. )
I was here theough ail of .
Marsh:,%l was on leave of absence( lived in town and commuted to Richmonq)

in 1949 andwgo because o@kéaas the coordinatoreconsultant of the

governor's advisory ¢

Theee Nclred
about380tpeople throughout the state who were on various committees
of this council. I was the coordinator and did aiiot of the writing

ety -
or editing of about #2Q different reports particularly aimed at why

ouncil on the Virginia economy and worked with

Virginia's perfcapita income was so much below the national average.
preminend o~
Several of theqgevexnmenffﬁﬁsines§wyeqand government 1eadersZ?he

governors themselveéywere very much in back of thisjand our reports
Serty=-Five.

were made to a group of about A% prominent business and governmental

1eaders)aad:fhey,in turn, thenjwere made to the légis}atureoand:ﬁéﬁstl,
3 Formerl
)

egﬁceuxrrepg;téégidv@é had a very good mansa newé%aper’aangwho worked
\
Wﬂfu W b & g dj//(ﬂm
with us é%?developin%‘e ftorialsfy For exampféi ¥ ou fisﬁeries

AY

report ditorials in all the fisheri% sections of the state?and

A LA 1ol BN B0 on
we ha%lminera industries’ and forest industrieg,with-genera&—regﬁTar

J
nesourees—and“physié%T‘TesvurcES\and agricultur€7and a¥¥£é%22@%%%¥%ék/

o/
of things. @ I was on leave for the year 49~50 doing that. So things
& ;
were movingfbut nevertheles#l was living in Williamsburg at that time,
! | as
Emily: You were quoted in the faculty minutes in 195043peaking of a growing

cleavage between academic objectives and the scheduling of athletic

-2
events, What was the situation at this t;mg}%m‘wm‘m%

e

_ that caused you to make that kind of statement?
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M@ﬁS%f t&ua;fhat)49-50 perlodﬂyou know{'led up to that b1g explosion in,51, {oc've s een

t
~ef;the faculty ganlfesto, I'm sure; Well,

=
= [

knows exactly what happenedfbut some members of the coaching staff and

\
some members of the alumngp and unfortunately some members of the board
e, hell ~ bent
were parts ofAthafa They were just 304heié~dewﬁ?to make William and

e .

Mary a big-time athletic power,we played apd=tz&@F-Oklahoma, for example,
A

and Michigan State and such teams. And/of course every team, even

/
moderate-sized colleges such as we were’had a chance in those pos%f;

war years to do that because you had this backloguézof mature{strong
whon
men”some ofAEhe%?had played eerv&cg;}on service teams, coming out of

theaggﬁélnd coming to the college as G.I. students. So we had an

abundanceq any team could become & Qﬁ9<@‘$0Wfteam almost because
there was this temporary buéggein the supply of strong?experience&
men?and they were a little older than the typical boy just getting
out of high school. And so as a result during that period from
\%27 througﬁygl?when the exPlosibn camejambitions were unleashed, not

only here bupﬁgéger placeagwgfford had a problem with a coach.

o

W@fford played ugggiﬂﬂméfbig}%eams, too. Strange situation. But we

R, S, / \

. ",

were caught with that)and it meant that rescheduling with,I'm not qulte fr> )

certain whether we mq% scheduling of classes, I,Iéthlnk I had to do '\\

with laboratories and classes and this sort of thing, to some degree

scheduling games all over the country,which again would take the boys
away from>not only Saturday classes)but Friday classes)and they might

be late getting back ﬁ&to classes on Mynday and all this sort of thing.
Ix »

AWas a part of the over}emphasis that developﬁéd and so this was a seriogs

problem. This was before I became dean, you see;that I spoke that.
—
e
So in 1950 we were just in the hqyday of this type of tﬁbing)and it

was apprdaghing the crisis,



&éa

Emily: There was a general faculty concern about thiaﬂ this wasn't limited$- -
I mean this was an obvious problem,
Marsh: Yesfit was. It was growing and so much so that actually Dean Nelson

A . . .

Marshallgwho was dein zfathat time ggggh@?made it a part of his business
. e did

to really dig in)andaget into a lot of the facts. There were, for example,

chﬁ?ges of high school grades, high school transeripts to make boys
eLZigible. There were boys that received credit for working in their own
hometowns in the summer on physical education programs. Now under proper
guidance this could be done, you know, playground directors and things

of this kind?’/ﬁut there was all sorts of this. The thing was documented

=4
in thig faculty report and made available,; And finally thisybf course, I
res, dent
don't say resulted inﬂPomfret's resignation?but it resulted in the

~
resignatioﬁ%of course?of practically the whole top coaching staff. It

1
was a very tragic thing because some moderately innocent people were just
Lvered
caught up in it, and some real heartaches4involved in the situationtbut

it had to be done. And it was good for us because we can always look

bakk on that. And so even though we have had strong football teams, I
Cy
<
think that the idea that we haq any problems of that kind now just isn't
true. T mean our football players are regular students here. They

v wovl{
take regﬂar courses and very frankly do better40n the average than the

’{A’W& Wstudent body ’ 0/,1/5‘/;&’%1

Emily: At this meeting when you made this comment a committee was appointed
Ahe svstion §
to study it« I wondered if this was the beginning of Dean Marshall’'s

investigating it?

was
Marsh: It was a part of that, yes. It certainlyﬂconcurrent with it
(g
he weas the one who hiele -

Emily: Right}because«peep&e»beia&ahand*ﬁﬁa the whole thing open.

When was it that you first found out about concrete malpractices, the

ones you've just spoken of?



Marsh: Well, it was coming gradually. Indeed)it began)you might say7

with the bringing of Mr. Voyles here in 1939 and Q@Ehe—yeersﬂ ﬁ#/ had
one of our great #eams v& the fall of 1942 o, %ere“w% just a

~the
tremendous team, several all-American players and so on. And this was be-

<
ginning, %se boys were paid mmch more in the way of scholarsh:l’.pA help%

5 - ‘ WM?
I g e fath ven President Bryan was W&“’”ﬁ%

Mr. Voyle$ moved on during the war years. There

were some private personal matters afffcting him that newer were made

public, fortunately. And so he got a chance to go to Auburn and then_éj—‘ 0
a Was
wenk—away. But Rube McCr,?y,‘ his assistant  and Rube stayed on. He

was here here even during the war period and kept up somewhat of a program.
“the
Obviously during A war itself we just carried on what you might call |, Ke

A
reshman teams?you see?because that's all we had. Bu t_thep of course;—

@*b@gwlmgﬁwm Fhe £al11 of\%s there
with T

weren't enough of them back to do too mzu<:h,‘~x'ﬂc«>'r»k«w #but the fall of\’l/;6 we
were really in the big-time and moving on‘{ 46,°47, 48, 49, ")50. ~And

they became i.ncreasingly arpvogant. But it was all started back there in

those early years. Now when President Pomfret came here in 1942 or
W - - -

56 he [ I know it was common knowledge)

he tried in a way to figure out what was going on?and he soon learned
he was up against something right in his ﬂoard There was aﬁcess 3 fhe

wWo
p’oard had a committee on athletics that ,‘we-ase> in direct touch with the

coaches here’) amel-th

Pomfret, instead of fighting

it;‘as I think /Q:%Wished he had, Jm more or less turned his back on

¢t 2
it and said,\/' Okay, let them run the athletics and I'1l run the vﬁ‘/ollege. 4
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So this is pretty much what happened during that whole period when he
was here. And of course, as anybody could have really told him;that type

of thing never works. He was a very fine man, a very good scholar, high%%/

N /

+
academic man and so on. And he went on, you know)to the Hunfngton
Library out there and is known as a very fine historical scholar and
writer. I found him a very fine man wo work with in academic activities,
SN | &

apd—soen. But heﬁin effecqﬂturned his back on that and said,Okay,

'*,)..,":‘r
if that's the way the ﬁoard wants it, they're my bosses.” And so he didn't
have anything to do with it.

s

Emily: To make a long story short, in the summer of 1951 McCrgy and also the

basketball coach resignedfand then Pomfret resigned in September. He
)

said he felt he did not have the confidence of the Boagg of Visitors. 3
P & ~ y ‘:.

Marsh: That's right. But he also had an ideal job for him@/, That i is :

the type of job he had probably been looking for his whole career,and to
move into that and live with it for the rest of his life was wonderful.
He landed on his feet.

Emily: Yes. Then the faculty issued th%ﬁﬁaculty Manifest?§§£ich apparently
did not set well with the Board of Visitors.

Marsh: %/it didn't,

Emily: What was the Board of Visitor®¥stance? Did you get the feeling per-
haps that they were trying to put the faculty in their place, néé onyy from
thév/

!
Manifestq

)Y
but from their later action?

Marsh: This is right..jfhat there was poor communication. A part of it was
- . "L"O o a
due g as is so often the casgy? little oveg:ze?ous;overmilitant
P :
leadership on the part of the faculty and oveg;fésentment oR the faculty

on the part of the board members} ut there were some/ﬂoard members

that wele just shouldn't have been there. But—the—old-William and—Mary - -
and frankly it still gees—on-in other colleges, not—eur-college—to any

33§§E§§/ I don't have any worries about the current athletic situation
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here now. I think we simply aren't going to turn our backs on a 1egitimate
program for this collegey There are just too many alumni and friends
and even students involved. There's ?lways a militant group of students
and faculﬁy who say}%éook, any weekendkwe can cut the throat of theg™
footbalimé;:E%Q)You didn't have that problem at your college?

Emily: No; ,ﬁot at all,

Marsh: But atvChapel Hill and North Carolina Stat§>anéﬁyeemfheréfihey're
first-rate)legitimate institutions)and Duke end——gZ has done the same
thing. Wake Forest can't quite get up there.

Emily: I went to Wake Forest one year and I knG%D

Mafsh: They try, you see to compete with the others?and they just don't
have the resources to do it. Now for example, they lost all their games
this year and last year, too.

Emily: Yes. 1It's ﬁ?hardg; N

Marsh: They ought to step down to the Southern Associatio&%ﬁd we ought not to
try to go a%l the way up to the other institutions? /And yet it's a

Frocieme
difficultqprebme@' There's no easy way out.
Emily: Right. The alumi will never stand for it{st Wale Foreztlo
Loty Whilliom Msm%:L

Marsh: They certainly won't))And the ﬁ%ard won't, eitherq The oard&‘tbere
are many alumni on the #oarig.:énd yet they're good men. They're not ~ -
we had some men back there who really were just blind over it. They
were so dazzled by big-time foothall that they thought it would keep on
forever, And~efmeourse75§pe only reason we were able to do as well as
we did during that period was this great surplus of potential football

who wete They had
players who were comparable to the peopleAin the pros,,LHaygﬂthe strength
and haé% been playing football for yearsfand even though they didn't
play football in the service they were d ing thei%%physical workTand so

they were in general fine physical condition\andg;eady to go.
;
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Emily: When and how was it that you?yourself?first found out thaqqchandler had
been electedk?é;sident by the Board of Visitors?

Marsh: Oh, at the faculty reception that actéé;g/fresident Jim Miller was
holding over in what is now the EwefiHall, the pld Phi Beta Kappa Hall.
We were over there, the whole faculty and their wives were there)and
Mr. Miller got a telephone cali;; ell, I think he got the telephone call
from Mr. Chandler that he was coming down the next day} ,ﬁ%t he had

been elected that day.

—
o~

Emily: This Was1 do you remehberq was this on, ..

r

Marsh: Yes, it was gégbt @ctober, I think it was around October 9th or 10th)

and I think it was October lithjas I remembeq%;; 12th4that he came down
here and was sworn in.

Emily: You said the other day that you were at the swearing iqg‘gt the faculty
meeting that morning Dr. Miller announced that any facultyfﬁﬁghembers
who cared to atténd were invited%é>3y having him sworn in in the/ﬁresident's
office)it didn't seem they were looking for a very large crowd.

Marsh: WNo. It was a very brief occasiom;@it was no big deal. The idea was that

y

this was an emergency. You see>Pres£dent Chandlizghad been told by the
/éoard that the faculty were virtually in an anargical situation and

they were meeting all the time instead of being in classes. And sogﬁﬁ
he,in effect)was led to believe by them that he was to ride in on the
white horse with the firm hand and be the great knight that would bring
order out of chaos. So hé;‘the ¥5ard%&£d a very poor job on him;énd yet
he kind of liked that ideagénd he came and he found that it took him a
long timéjf;alize that basically this was a very fine, respectablejBrderly
faculty. Our meetings were just as orderly as could befhnd we didn't
slight our classes to have these meetingsy very rarely;there might have

G

. A .
been one or two meetlngsma realiy%émergency)of course. But I was one of

- ol

2 e o 2
a group, you see we went aheadwand our first jﬁb the ?Qard indicated that—"
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that one of our jobsy we tried to communicate with them. And we did to
a degree?but et 4 they weren't happy about it. They knew they had to

have some contact with us. And so they encouraged us to go ahead
ot our n upiloe ¢
and recommend to the /éoard oneQmemberzéas an acting president for

an indefinite period. That sort of left the impression that it might

had
probably be as much as a year. And so we went to work om it and,\three

e\aht

Lty
nominations from the £loor. There were’)‘I guess, 4 or 4 of us that were

nominated;‘and I think that group then was made ther®a sort of steering
) .

committee{to go ahead and really discuss the whole matter further. & I
think that group )then)finally decided that Jim Miller was the man. I

-

was on that group/\l was one of the names, one of the people suggested{
“ten EI3 e ~
nominated from the floor. I don't remember the number now, ,148{ or

someth:mg Llike that /éut it was in that ne:r.ghborhood ~And we then had
several meetings mmwl—wm—gommenawone
char/thmgjmtﬁﬁftthinkﬁ—wﬂ&ﬁmean‘a—persmi‘ﬁg’tﬁm
of effect, Well, I will-and-then snd—thetetake it outofthe transexipt.
Emily: Ok%\

Yw *«” @8
Marsh: Tt was this wmijeraﬁmeWasMe—people”hominﬁedo
/J?},; )@35}35‘/? ) ERWWM\“N best friends. No, T
FEt = e T

Ay A dop i ‘ e-president -because—of-his—wife:— Ted

“was_a very lovely persem-but—a—tremendous-gossiper;—tremendous talkes.
Aad—she-just_bad no limitations on her—tongue—at-all, and—just felt as a
's wi i resident's wife j ! >
. ident's wife just nglld,n»-t/worl@—%a*eher«-—/—"
tedgic_thing, you see. Now we .can-take that ouk.

Emil§:—Yes,—that will-be taken out. That can be done.,
» . . . sting thing to show the ca:e.m&h—whieh—e&r\j;a&f%/,/

,,n Jéyw

s 2 oAb A A 2 50 4 e b 4t T st m.w.-.;-__.,z.p-‘v,...,,.,ww
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—

awenfwfntu*ibkaﬁgwﬁt@a&&wthesem4$ﬁﬁ%¥ﬂ§%W@llywe decidedﬂ you see, Jim

had been academic dean from 1939 togé6?1 believe, something like that.

And so we felt he did have this background of administrative experience
right here at thelﬁéllege and would be, of coursefogr best man. We were

united in saying that he shuuld be acting president. And he had been in,

“. .

you see,just about one month wheniﬁaggx he went out of office. And of
course, Nelson Marshall had been dean for just two years. Ghaxli§§9 S?hé&rVgs

Umbeck had been a very strong dean heré%gucceeQQd Jim Miller in 1946
- ' X
and was there until 1949aand he then became President of Knoghg College

and remained President of an9k§ College and was noted as one of the best
%W@gg"c 4 w‘«t W
in the country for.zq years. Then he died of a heart attack here about
all
a year ago. But I knew him very well and kept up with himqthrough the

years.

Emily: You spoke of a sense of a crisis?sense of emergencf?and you were on
a fact-finding committee thai Dr. Moss was chairman of later on that year
that criticized the Board of Visitors for creat;ng the 1mpr3381on)1
believe was the wording i? the report)that there was a crisis at William
and Mary. '

Marsh: That's righﬁ? Wﬁﬁen there was no crisisaghe/dollege was moving rfgﬁf~$Qam
alongyoperating@gg startiﬁ@ithat new year s;goﬁhly in spite of the foot-
ball team busine;; and so on and turned it over and had a new coach who
came in;iﬁackie Freeman, I thinkaas made coachfas I remember(’an alumnus

of the/dollegékhnd we moved ahead and played a# schedule and turned

around and did pretty well.
Emily: You were also on a committee that was appointed in that fall called

the/éaculty ¢émmittee on/ﬁgntrol of athletics that was supposed to explore



5
“q

rs

pd o
the statement in the\f{’Ianifesto‘\{j"éhat the faculty should contro‘]z;ﬁthletics.
tepo o 2

Would you comment on that committee} ‘

Marsh: No, I don't have too clear a picture’)‘but we moved ahead to see that

,&/ we eliminated the absolute lack of any faculty control and any real
control before. There was nominal faculty representation on the
commi.ttee‘;‘but we did set up this committee?and we worked Wit}\lm that and
frankiy made a transition to a good situationotha,t_alway@/&id iﬁ:‘itty
well athleti.cally‘;\and they worked out quite well aca@emically?as wellyp
We made the transition. But I'm very proud of the general role of the
faculty during that whole business. They brought it to a head and made

o>

th}f)statement which wents as widely publicized through-

out the country&an&? it was good for all colleges because many’f many of
= Wl
them were in the same situation. I found that P\qford had almost an
- - tebid:
identical situation down there with the coach and with4a1,umni and with

boys who came in there who had no business be:f.pg in co}lege at all. And
thi? was true in college after college@becausg* aghere were plenty of them;\
/ﬂnd they're all lit by the Rose Bowl bug. So we n}oved in and we stayed

/’ with it';and to a considerable degreé wce),]‘ll‘?a,d faculty con;:rol of athletics
since then @o a degre%. But now there's faculty and faculty. Many

faculty t—y@% who are strong athletic boosters;‘i am, of the right type. o «
Alumi contacts with the boys who have been here-;\ar:d as I have said I

have had a very fine experience with most athletes. Now back in the

first couple of years I was here, actually one of the administrative
officers who is no longer here, who is dead as a matter of fact, W&

D Ccerlain
actually came to me and talked to me about,ihevera‘}g boy in my classes? who was
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getting an F in my class. And he saidszow he's an awfully good foot-
<)
ball player and everything can you do something for him?iéf something

like that%g But that never got anywhere. That man left shortly there-
Kind

after?and that was the only time I ever had anything of this4happen

at all. That was way back in 1931 or%2. But in later years-we've vee =

/i

we have had this?’ I remember that Marvin Bass{who later became coach and

-—
aﬂ he s)l

think)in the pro field now as an assistant coach, associate coach and

Gfiﬁirector of(ﬁthleties at the University of South Carolin

so forth,T %/nice person, alummus of the college, and his wife was,
too. Bu; theymkaé%while he was here right in those years and alij;iars
before, they did quite a job of picking courses for the boys.

And they canva;%d pretty much who were stiff graddrs and this sort of
thing. Well, that is all ended now. They g%t some advice and so on,
but they come inf{and they have to wor;Zt things just the same as
anybody elsgﬁ gelatively’few of the football players now are physical
edugation majo;s. Their majors are in other fields. I've had many

of them in business administration. They were some of my very best

— -~ —

students. I may have mentioned to you the other daj; T don't know, but

'S ABme @ 1
David Knight, did I mentionqth@? well, David Knight;of coursepis presently
(Vg ™

our most famous athletic aﬁumg},ﬁecause he is a regular wide receiver — —.
/65 you know what a wide receiver is?

Emily: Yes.

Marsh:;;;?regular wide receiver for the New York Jetsjcatching Joe
Namath's passeg?and David graduated here two or three years ago, I've
forgotten which. He's one of the absolutely mesi finestmost cultured

young men I ever had in my classes. So much so that?as I mentioned to

this class the other day that I was teaching while Professor Jones was



